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Eric Fryson 

From: 	 Moncada, Maria {Maria.Moncada@fpl.com] 

Sent: 	 Monday, September 24,20122:27 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: 	 Electronic Filing I Dkt 120015-EII FPL's Response to Thomas Saporito's Motion to Strike Post 
Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues and Positions 

Attachments: Docket 120015 - FPL's Response to T. Saporito's Motion To Strike FPL's Post Hearing Brief.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. 	 Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Maria J. Moncada, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5795 
maria.moncada@fpl.com 

b. 	 Docket No. 120015 - EI 
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. 	 The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. 	 There are a total of 5 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power and Light Company's 
Response to Thomas Saporito's Motion To Strike Post Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues 
and Positions. 

Maria J. Moncada, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5795 
maria.moncada@fpl.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


increase by Florida Docket No. 120015-EI 
September 24,2012 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 

RESPONSE TO THOMAS SAPORITO'S MOTION TO STRIKE 


POST HEARING BRIEF AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 


Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code (2011), Florida Power & 

Light Company ("FPL") responds in opposition to Thomas Saporito's Motion To Strike FPL's 

Post Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues and Positions. Contrary to Mr. Saporito's assertions, 

FPL's Post Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues and Positions do not exceed the page limit set 

forth in the Florida Public Service Commission's ("Commission") prehearing order. 

Accordingly, Mr. Saporito's motion should be denied. In further support, FPL states: 

FPL's Post Hearing Brief complies with the ISO-page limitation set forth In the 

Commission's Prehearing Order, No. PSC-12-0428-PHO-EI. FPL's Post Hearing Brief consists 

of pages 1-113, and its Statement of Issues and Positions consists of pages 113-150. This 

complies with the Prehearing Order's directive that "a party's proposed findings of fact and 

conclusions of law, if any, statement of issues and positions, and brief shall together total no 

more than 150 pages ...." 

Mr. Saporito's statement that FPL's Post Hearing Brief consists of 189 pages reflects an 

apparent misunderstanding about the requirements of the Prehearing Order. The portion that 

exceeds the 150 allotted pages consists of (1) the table of contents, (2) signature page and 

certificate of service and (3) FPL's appendices. None of those pages comprise FPL's "proposed 

findings of fact and conclusions of law, if any, statement of issues and positions, [or] brief." 

They may not be properly counted toward the ISO-page limit. Consistent with this approach, the 

Brief and Statement of Issues and Positions in FPL's last rate case (Docket 080677-EI) satisfied 
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the ISO-page limitation; the table of contents, signature page, certificate of service and appendix 

were excluded from the page count. 

Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.21O(a)(S) serves as persuasive authority with 

respect to page limits for briefs. With regard to briefs, it states that "[t]he tables of contents and 

citations of authorities, and certificates of service and compliance, shall be excluded from the 

[page] computation." Excluding those portions of a brief document from the page count makes 

sense because, by their nature, they do not contain substantive argument. 

FPL's appendices also should be excluded from the page count for the same reason. The 

appendices were separately attached and simply show how certain figures reflected in FPL's 

original filings were affected by the adjustments subsequently made in Exhibit 399 (FPL witness 

Ousdahl's Exhibit KO-16) and Exhibit 470 (FPL witness Deaton's RBD-II). They are for 

Staffs and the parties' convenience only and contain no substantive argument. 

In sum, FPL's Post Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues and Positions fall within the 

ISO-page limitation. However, to the extent the Commission wishes to exclude the portion that 

exceeds 150 pages, that portion would consist of only the table of contents, signature page and 

certificate of service, and the appendices provided for Staff's convenience. 

WHEREFORE, for the above and foregoing reasons, Florida Power & Light Company 

respectfully requests that the Commission deny Thomas Saporito's Motion To Strike FPL's Post 

Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues and Positions. 



Respectfully submitted, 

Maria J. Moncada, Principal Attorney 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Telephone: (561) 304-5795 

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

Email: maria.moncada@fpl.com 


By: 	siMaria J. Moncada 
Maria J. Moncada 
Fla. Bar No. 0773301 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Response to 
Thomas Saporito's Motion To Strike FPL's Post Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues and 
Positions has been furnished via Electronic Mail this 24th day of September, 2012, to the 
following: 

Caroline Klancke, Esquire 

Keino Young, Esquire 

Martha Brown, Esquire 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

cklancke@psc.state.fl.us 

kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 

mbrown@psc.state.fl.us 


Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, III, Esquire 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esq. 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. 

Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Attorneys for Florida Industrial 

Power Users Group 


John W. Hendricks 

367 S Shore Dr. 

Sarasota, FL 34234 

jwhendricks@sti2.com 


1. R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-1400 
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
Christensen.Patty@leg.state.fl.us 
Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us 
Merchant. Tricia@leg.state.fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
William M. Rappolt, Esquire 
J. Peter Ripley, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
msundback@andrewskurth.com 
lpurdy@andrewskurth.com 
wrappolt@andrewskurth.com 
pripley@andrewskurth.com 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association 

Thomas Saporito 
6701 Mallards Cove Rd., Apt. 28H 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
saporito3@gmail.com 
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Paul Woods 
QuangHa 
Patrick Ahlm 
Algenol Biofuels Inc. 
28100 Bonita Grande Drive, Suite 200 
Bonita Springs, FL 24135 
Intervenor-proceeding@algenol.com 
Representatives for Algenol Biofuels Inc. 

Martin Hayes, Esquire 
Jason S. Lichtstein, Esquire 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E. College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
martin.hayes@akerman.com 
jason.lichtstein@akerman.com 
Attorneys for Algenol Biofuels Inc. 

Ms. Karen White 
Captain Samuel T. Miller 
Lt. Col. Gregory Fike 
USAF! AFLOAIJACLIULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil 
karen. white@tyndaILaf.mil 
gregory. fike@tyndall.af.mil 
Attorney for the Federal Executive Agencies 

William C. Garner, Esq. 
Brian P. Armstrong, Esq. 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P .A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
bgarner@ngnlaw.com 
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com 
Attorneys for the Village of Pinecrest 

By: siMaria J. Moncada 

Maria J. Moncada 


mailto:barmstrong@ngnlaw.com
mailto:bgarner@ngnlaw.com
mailto:fike@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:white@tyndaILaf.mil
mailto:samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jason.lichtstein@akerman.com
mailto:martin.hayes@akerman.com
mailto:Intervenor-proceeding@algenol.com

